MISSOUH State.

¥V ER S I T Y

TO: MCHHS College Council Members

FROM: Jacquie Patterson, Executive Assistant
McQueary College of Health and Human Services

RE: MCHHS COLLEGE COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, September 3, 2019 3:30 pm PROF 105

AGENDA
1. Approval of minutes from April 9, 2019 MCHHS College Council meeting

2. Curricular Proposal Changes:
All proposals may be viewed by logging in to this site:
https://cas.missouristate.edu/cas/login?service=https%3A%2F%2Fmis.missouristate.edu%?2
FStudent%?2Fj spring cas security check

Non-substantive curricular proposals forwarded to Faculty Senate for approval
—FYl only:

https://cas.missouristate.edu/cas/login?service=https%3A%2F%2Fmis.missouristate.edu%
2FStudent%?2Fj spring cas security check

KIN

REC 335 Recreation, Sport, and Park Administration Practicum Course Change
Description: To make it match what has already happen.

REC 390 Recreation Programming Course Change
Description: Make it match changes already made.

REC 410 Recreation Leadership Supervision Course Change
Description: To match changes already made.
Curricular proposals forwarded to Graduate Council for approval — FYIl only:
KIN

Sports Management-Graduate Certificate (Online) Program Change
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oT
OTE 760 Specialty Topics Course Change

OTE 770 Professional Capstone: Issues, Diversity, and Ethics Course Change

SMAT
ATC 602 Orthopedic Review Course Change
Athletic Training, Master of Program Change

3. Old Business

¢ None

4. New Business
e None

5. Adjournment

Following attachment is included:
e April 9, 2019 MCHHS College Council Minutes (unapproved)

e Curricular Proposals



